# **NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY**

Tiruchirappalli Tamil Nadu, India - 620 015.





# CENTRAL LIBRARY BOOKLET

Central Library
National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli

Tamil Nadu, India - 620 015.

Ph: 0431-2503765

2023

# National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli Tamil Nadu, India – 620015



# CENTRAL LIBRARY BOOKLET 2023



Central Library

National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli

Tamil Nadu, India – 620015

Ph: 0431-250-3765

# **Table of Contents**

About Library, Vision, Mission	3
Statistical Data of Library Holdings	4
Library Timings, Library Space and Ambience	4
Circulation Policies	4
Library Facilities and Services	5
Library Automation	5
RFID Technology	6
Web Online Public Access Catalog (OPAC)	6
Photocopying Facility	6
Document Delivery Services	6
Digital Knowledge Centre	6
Audio Visual Section and CD-ROM Collection	7
CCTV- Web Camera Surveillance	7
Book Bank Scheme	7
Library Rules and Regulations	7
List of Print Journals	9
List of Print Newspapers	11
E-Resources	
E-Books:	13
Remote Access to E-Resources	13
Research Support Tools	
Plagiarism Detection Software	
Academic Writing Tool	
Shodhganga - Indian Electronic Theses and Dissertations Repository	
NIT Faculty Profile: Indian Research Information Network system	14
Institute Identity Cards	
Workshops & User Education Programmes organized & conducted by the Central Li	
Library Staff	•
Contact Person	

# **About Library**

The Central Library is the heart of the Institute, was established in 1964. It provides essential academic services to this Institution of National Importance Institute. It is a well-equipped Library, centrally located with easy access, and provides the right impetus for the intellectual growth of the students, teachers, research scholars & others. The Library Advisory Committee governs the collective collection of the library. It is a hybrid library with state-of-the-art technological applications. The integrated Library software, 'LIBSYS (Version 10)', has automated most of the library's functions. The library has a fast-growing collection of books, journals, and magazines, both in print and digital format, covering most disciplines taught and researched at the Institute, which consists of knowledge resources predominantly related to Engineering, Science and Technology, Humanities, Social Science Management & other allied subjects. Central Library has close relations with the E-ShodhSindhu Consortium (to access online full-text journals). It is also a member of NDLI (National Digital Library of India) and DELNET (Development Library Network) to benefit from various services.

Central Library is having more than two and half lakhs of documents consisting of technical books, reports, standards, CD-ROMS, and educational audio/video cassettes. Presently library subscription covers 84 periodicals (print) and 8000+ e-Journals. And there are 1995+ e-books besides a holding of 17690 back volumes of journals. Library also contains 16,750 books in the Book Bank scheme.

Digital Knowledge Centre has been established with internet connection. Wi-Fi facility has been provided for laptop users. CCTV cameras are installed in stacks and the entire building is under camera surveillance. RFID technology of document identification and library security system have been implemented for circulation services.

#### Vision

To provide comprehensive Resources and Services in support of the Research, Teaching, and learning needs of the Institute community.

#### Mission

- To build collections by networking with leading Libraries for providing information and create tools to support research, teaching, and learning.
- To facilitate seamless access to robust and distinctive collections to the stakeholders.
- > To ensure the preservation and long-lasting availability of library collections and resources.

# Statistical Data of Library Holdings (as on 31-March-2023)

➤ Library Books 135536 > Journals subscribed 84 ➤ Back Volumes 17690 Daily Newspapers > Reports 10848 Video cassettes 1504 ➤ CD-ROM databases 2782 +> Thesis 1259 > Projects 1121 > E-Journals 8210 +E-books 1995+

# **Library Timings**

Monday to Friday : 9.00 a.m. to 9.00 p.m. Saturday : 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Sunday : 9.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m.

(Library will be closed on Public Holidays)

# **Library Space and Ambience**

Carpet area of Library : 9094 Sq.m Reading Space : 400 Sq.m.

No. of seats in reading space: 300

No. of users (issue book) : 300 per day No. of users (reading space) : 400 per day

#### **Circulation Policies**

Member Type	No. of Books	Lending Period
UG/PG Students	6	30 Days
Ph.D. and MS Research Scholars	6	30 Days
Faculty Members	10	180 Days
PDF and Temp Faculty	8	180 Days
Group A Staff/ Officer	5	180 Days
Other Staff	4	180 Days
External Member/ Alumni	2	30 Days

# External Individual/Institutional Membership

#### **Membership Fees:**

Membership Type	Individual	Institutional Membership
Deposit (Refundable)	Rs. 5,000/-	Rs. 10,000/-
Annual Fee	Rs. 2,000/-	Rs. 5,000/-

Membership form can be downloaded from,

NITT Homepage -> Library -> Circulars and Notices -> Download/ Form)

# **Library Facilities and Services**

- ➤ Web OPAC Service [Online Public Access Catalog (Web OPAC) can be accessed 24x7 seamlessly through the URL: https://nittrichyopac.libsys10.in/
- > RFID oriented automated Circulation Service
- ➤ Bulletin Board service
- > Current awareness service
- > CD-ROM search service
- ➤ Audio-Visual service (Educational cassettes)
- ➤ Membership to external agencies and individuals
- ➤ Inter Library Loan services through DELNET
- Document Delivery Service
- ➤ Providing access to more than 8210+ online e-journals
- ➤ Reference and textbooks reading services
- > Conducting Information literacy and orientation program

# **Library Automation**

The Library functions are automated using an integrated Library Software called LIBSYS with the following main modules for the Library in-house operations:

- > Acquisition System
- Cataloguing System
- Circulation System
- Serial Control System
- Web OPAC



# **RFID Technology**

RFID technology of document identification and library security system have been implemented for the circulation system, along with the following facilities:

- > RFID Tags for protecting the documents.
- > RFID Reader for circulation transactions.
- > RFID Antenna alarm gate.

# **Web Online Public Access Catalog (OPAC)**

The OPAC allows for the access of bibliographic databases of the books, reports, CD-ROMs and journals available in the central library. The catalog includes a word-based search facility using Boolean operators that can narrow down a search to meet very specific needs. Additional features of this catalog are:

- Periodic list of recent additions to the library.
- Members can find the materials checked out to them.
- ➤ Details of the status of the books can be accessed while browsing and searching information.

The OPAC can be accessed by using the intranet facility available through the link: <a href="https://nittrichyopac.libsys10.in/">https://nittrichyopac.libsys10.in/</a>

# **Photocopying Facility**

Photocopying/xerox facility is available for the users of the Library with a reasonable charge of 1 rupee per page.

# **Document Delivery Services**

Document Delivery Services are providing through DELNET and eSS consortia.

# **Digital Knowledge Centre**

Digital Knowledge center has been established to facilitate e-Learning. It has been equipped with 15 personal computer systems with DVD-RW drive, with Internet and Wi-Fi facilities.



#### **CD-ROM Collection**

A good collection of 3000+ CD-ROMS are available for users in Central Library. Under the center of Excellence scheme the library has procured McGraw Hill Multimedia Encyclopedia of Science and Technology on CD-ROM.

#### **Audio Visual Section**

The Audio-Visual section is equipped with a microfilm reader, audio cassette players, video cassette recorders and over 1500 educational audio and video cassettes. Students use the record players and computers for preparing for TOEFL and GRE examinations.

#### **CCTV- Web Camera Surveillance**

CCTV network cameras have been installed in all the entrances and stacks to avoid book theft and other mal practices. The entire building is under CCTV camera surveillance.

# **Book Bank Scheme**

There is a separate Book Bank Section with a collection of more than 17,500+ textbooks for the reserved category students. A maximum of 5 Book Bank Books will be issued to each eligible SC/ST Post matric scholars and rank holders per semester for promoting their studies.



# **Library Rules and Regulations**

- 1. The students/scholars and outsiders entering the Library shall deposit their bags and other belongings at the property counter and sign in the Register at the checkpoint.
- 2. Only notebooks and the Library books to be returned will be allowed inside.
- 3. The students/scholars are advised not to leave their valuables at the property counter. Library is not responsible for any loss of personal belongings.

- 4. All belongings such as files, books and notebooks must be presented to the security guard at the checkpoint for inspection while leaving the Library. Library does not permit any exception in the observance of this rule.
- 5. ID Card should be compulsory entering into the library.
- 6. Borrowed books & other documents should be protected from RAIN, DUST, INSECT, etc.
- 7. Books removed from the shelves by students, if not required for reference, should be kept on the book trolley or on table nearest to them. Please do not try to shelve them yourself. Also remember that a book misplaced is a book lost.
- 8. Students/Scholars are advised not to issue Books to others on their names. Reference Documents like Dictionary, Encyclopedia, Year Books, Journals (Loose & Bound), Theses, Project Reports, Census, Handbooks will not be issued out.
- 9. Conversation and discussion disturb library ambience. Therefore, all are requested to maintain dignified silence.
- 10. Beverages and Eatables are not allowed inside the library.
- 11. No visitor or guest is permitted to use the Library without the prior permission of the Librarian. He/She is required to produce a proper introduction letter from the concerned Institution/Organization to which he/she is attached.
- 12. Using of Cell Phones inside the Library premises should be avoided.
- 13. No photograph of the Library shall be taken without the prior permission of the Librarian.
- 14. Students/Scholars are advised to come to the Library in decent dress as they are in the classrooms. Wearing Bermuda & strip tops are not allowed in the Library.
- 15. All the users of the Library will be provided with Online Membership to utilize the Library facilities and services.
- 16. Bags, Big handbags, Raincoats, Jerkin and Casual wears are strictly prohibited inside the library.
- 17. Members are requested to keep their belongings at the property counter of the Library. However, they are advised not to leave cell phones, purse, money, credit card and other valuables in the handbag outside the library. These items are liable to be lost.
- 18. Library users are strictly prohibited from taking their own Books & Spiral Bound Books, borrowed and stamped books again inside the library
- 19. The books should be returned on or before the due date, marked on the date label.
- 20. A penalty of ONE RUPEE will be charged per day after the due date for books.
- 21. Absence from the Institute will not be allowed as an excuse for the delay in the return of

books.

- 22. Books will be issued only against the production of Users Identity Card.
- 23. The Library will be closed on the National holidays.
- 24. Students and Staff who leave the Institute for any reason should surrender all the Library Books before they leave the Institute.
- 25. Students indulging unhealthy practices such as stealing Library documents, torning or damaging the documents will be severely punished.
- 26. Writing or underlining in a book or tampering with a book in any manner is strictly prohibited.
- 27. Under special circumstances, the Librarian may refuse the issue of books or recall the books already issued from any member without assigning any reason thereof.
- 28. The Following conditions are to be followed for the renewal of books.
  - i. The book has to be physically produced in the Library for renewal.
  - ii. Identity Card should be produced/ showed to the counter staff
  - iii. No remainders will be issued to individuals but consolidated list of defaulters will be displayed in the library.
- 29. For loss of Library Books, user has to replace with a brand new book with the same ISBN or to remit double the original purchase cost of the book. If the Book lost belongs to a set of Multi volume books, the cost of the entire set of volume will be recovered from the borrower.
- 30. RFID Tags have been pasted in the Books for security and circulation purpose. If the Tag is found torn/damaged/lost when used by the borrower, a token fine of Rs. 500/- will be charged as a Technical Processing Fee.

#### **List of Print Journals**

- 1 Auto-Car India
- 2 Ajkal (Hindi)
- 3 Aluminum Association of India Membership & Aluminum in India Journal
- 4 Asian Journal of Microbiology, Biotechnology and Environment
- 5 Asian Journal of Water Environment and Pollution
- 6 Bal Bharathi (Hindi)
- 7 Bulletin of Allahabad Mathematical Society
- 8 Bulletin of Calcutta Mathematical Society
- 9 Chemical Industry Digest
- 10 Chemical Weekly
- 11 Civil Engineering & Construction Review
- 12 Civil Service Chronicle (English)

- 13 Competitive Success Review
- 14 General Knowledge Today
- 15 Competition Affairs
- 16 Current Science
- 17 Defence Science Journal
- 18 DESIDOC Journal of Library & Information Technology
- 19 Diabetes & Prevention
- 20 Digit
- 21 Ecology, Environment and Conservation
- Education of Yoga
- 23 Electronics For you
- 24 Employment News
- 25 Energy Future
- Fortell A Journal of Teaching English Language and Literature
- 27 Harvard Business Review
- 28 IASLIC Bulletin
- 29 ICTACT Journal on image and Video Processing
- 30 ICTACT Journal on Soft Computing
- 31 IETE Journal of Research
- 32 IETE Technical Review
- 33 India Today
- 34 Indian Forester
- 35 Indian Journal of Chemical Technology
- 36 Indian Journal of Chemistry
- 37 Indian Journal of Control Power Research Institute (CPRI)
- 38 Indian Journal of Engineering & Material Sciences
- 39 Indian Journal of Environmental Protection
- 40 Indian Journal of Mathematics
- 41 Indian Journal of Power and River Valley Development
- 42 Industrial Safety Chronicle
- 43 ISET Journal of Earthquake Technology
- 44 Journal of Educational Technology
- 45 Journal of English Language Teaching
- Journal of Institution of Engineers (India)
  - Series: A- Civil, Arch, Environment, Agri Eng.
- 47 Series: B Electrical, Telecommunication & Computer Engineering
- 48 Series: C Mechanical, Production, Aerospace, Marine Engineering
- 49 Series: D Metallurgical & Material & Mining Engineering
- 50 Series: E Chemical Engineering & Textile Engineering
- Journal of Resources Energy and Development
- 52 Journal of Scientific & Industrial Research
- Journal of the Indian Institute of the Architects
- 54 Kurukshetra (English)
- 55 Kurukshetra (Hindi)
- Manufacturing Technology Today (MTT)
- 57 Marg
- 58 Mycorrhiza Newsletter
- New Building Material & Construction World
- 60 Obesity Life
- 61 Outlook
- 62 Pollution Research

- 63 Pratiyogita Darpan (English)
- 64 Pratiyogita Darpan (Hindi)
- 65 Productivity Journal
- 66 Samanya Giyan Darpan (Hindi)
- 67 Sci-Tech Entrepreneur
- 68 SRELS Journal of Information Management
- 69 Stone Panorama
- 70 Stress Today
- 71 Success Mirror (Hindi)
- 72 TERI Energy & Environment Data Dairy and Year Book
- 73 TERI Information Digest on Energy & Environment
- 74 Terra Green
- 75 The IUP journal of English Studies
- 76 The Journal of Soft Skills
- 77 The Week
- 78 Time
- 79 University News
- 80 World Affairs
- 81 World Digital Library
- 82 Yoga Quest
- 83 Yojana (English)
- 84 Yojana (Tamil)

# **List of Print Newspapers**

- 1. Business Line
- 2. Dinakaran
- 3. Dinamalar
- 4. Dinamani
- 5. Dinathanthi
- 6. Indian Express
- 7. The Hindu (English)
- 8. The Hindu (Tamil)
- 9. Times of India

#### **E-Resources**

#### **List of E-Resources**

SN	Title of E-Resources	URL
1	ACM Digital Library (eSS)	http://dl.acm.org/
2	ACS eJournals	http://pubs.acs.org/journal/
3	ASCE Journals (eSS)	https://ascelibrary.org/
4	ASME Journals (eSS)	http://asmedigitalcollection.asme.org
5	ASTM Standards	https://compass.astm.org/
6	Bentham Science eJournals	https://eurekaselect.com/bypublication
7	Bloomsbury Architecture Digital Library	https://www.bloomsburyarchitecturelibrary .com/

8	CMIE Prowess Database	https://prowessiq.cmie.com/
9	DELNET Knowledge Discovery Portal	https://discovery1.delnet.in/
10	EBSCO Business Source Elite Database	https://web.s.ebscohost.com/
11	Economic & Political Weekly (eSS)	https://www.epw.in/
12	Elsevier's Science Direct - 8 subject collection	https://www.sciencedirect.com/
13	Emerald eCase Collection	https://www.emerald.com/insight/
14	Emerald eJournals	https://www.emerald.com/insight/
15	Grammarly Writing Support Tool	https://www.grammarly.com/edu
16	IEL Online (IEEE Xplore Digital Library)	https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/Xplore/home.jsp
17	Indian Standards (BIS)	https://standards.bsb.co.in/
	Old Indian Standards are Available on NITT Intranet:	http://samrat.nitt.edu/bis/start.html
18	Institute for Studies in Industrial Development (ISID) Database (eSS)	https://isid.org.in/
19	IOP eJournals	https://iopscience.iop.org/journalList
20	J-Gate Custom Content for Consortia (JCCC) (eSS)	https://jgateplus.com/search/
21	JSTOR (eSS)	https://www.jstor.org/
22	MathSciNet (eSS)	https://mathscinet.ams.org/
23	Mc Graw Hill Access Engineering eBooks	https://www.accessengineeringlibrary.com/
24	Ouriginal Similarity Checking Tool (eSS)	https://www.ouriginal.com/login/
25	Oxford University Press (eSS)	https://academic.oup.com/
26	PressReader	http://www.pressreader.com
27	ProQuest (ABI/Inform Collection and Research Library)	http://www.proquest.com/
28	Royal Society of Chemistry eJournals	http://www.rsc.org/publishing
29	SAGE-Materials Science and Engineering eJournals	http://journals.sagepub.com
30	SciFinder	https://origin-scifinder.cas.org/
31	SciVal Database	https://www.scival.com/
32	Scopus Database	https://www.scopus.com/
33	SIAM eJournals	https://epubs.siam.org/
34	South Asia Archive (SAA) (eSS)	http://www.southasiaarchive.com/
35	Springer Link 1700 Collection and Nature Journal (eSS)	https://link.springer.com/

36	Taylor and Francis (4 subject collection eJournals)	http://www.tandfonline.com
37	Taylor and Francis Business Management and Economics Collection	http://www.tandfonline.com
38	Thieme Chemistry eJournals	https://www.thieme-connect.com/
39	Turnitin Plagiarism Software	http://turnitin.com
40	Web of Science (eSS)	https://www.webofscience.com/
41	World Scientific Mathematics 9 Journals subscription	https://www.worldscientific.com/

\*eSS - E-ShodhSindhu: Consortium for Higher Education Electronics - INFLIBNET, Ministry of Education, Govt of India

#### E-Books:

The list of E-books with DOI links are provided in the website under respective publisher in E-Resources serial No:33

- ➤ Cambridge University Press {ECE (16 Titles), CA (38 Titles) and MME (13 Titles)}
- ➤ Oxford University Press {Mathematics (9 Titles), Physics (76 Titles) and Management (22 Titles)}
- ➤ IET (8 Subjects Collection: 394 Titles)
- ➤ Wiley {CA (38 Titles) and MME (13 Titles) Math (4 Titles)}
- McGraw Hill {CA (38 Titles), MME (13 Titles) and Access Engg (800+ Titles)}
- ➤ Bloomsbury Architecture (270+ Titles)
- Pearson (38 Titles)
- > PHI Learning (169 Titles)
- > Taylor and Francis (8 Titles)
- > ISA (13 Titles)
- > Springer (26 Titles)

# **Remote Access to E-Resources**

#### INFED

Access E-Resources from remote through INFED/Shibboleth. User have to login with their OCTA username (Usually your roll number/ webmail username without "@nitt.edu") and password. Remember, OCTA password is not the same as your webmail password. If you have forgotten your OCTA password, please contact the Computer Support Group (CSG) over email (csgmaint@nitt.edu)

#### MyLOFT

Central Library is providing remote access to all subscribed e-resources for Faculties, PDFs and PhD research scholars through MyLOFT Application. PhD research scholars need to send a request email to librarian@nitt.edu for their account creation. After your account is created, a welcome mail reaches your institute affiliated email id (if not found, check Spam folder/ MyLOFT in Junk Summary). There is an option to "Set Password" in that mail. Click on the option. It will open a new tab and will ask you to create a password.

# **Research Support Tools**

# **Plagiarism Detection Software**

#### • Turnitin

Turnitin is an Internet-based plagiarism detection service. User can generate similarity report of their research article, assignment and project reports. Only Faculty members and Group A officers get an instructor account visiting Library or sending a request mail to librarian@nitt.edu. Research scholars and students may approach to their respective guide to have the research scholar/ student account.

# • Ouriginal Similarity Checking Tool

Ouriginal is globally recognized as plagiarism detection tool. Faculty members and research scholars are using this tool for creation of original Academic Content. To have an Ouriginal account, send an email request to librarian@nitt.edu. Before submitting any article/ research paper to Ouriginal go through the instructions and submission guideline carefully.

# **Academic Writing Tool**

# • Grammarly

Grammarly is an application tool for checking spelling, and grammar for research writing. It automatically detects potential issues in the text/ document and suggests context-specific corrections for grammar, spelling, punctuation, word choice, style, and plagiarism. To get the all features users need to sign up with their institutional email ID.

# **IEEE Course: English for Technical Professionals**

This course enables technical professionals to improve language skills in a way that fits the needs and priorities of working adults in the engineering fields. Also presents the English language standards and practice activities that are essential for describing a project to a peer, submit a technical proposal to a funding source, or justify technical findings to a supervisor. It helps learners gain confidence and understanding the technical or engineering communication works.

# Shodhganga - Indian Electronic Theses and Dissertations Repository

Shodhganga is the Indian national repository of electronic theses and dissertations deposited by most of the Indian universities. It is a repository of electronic version of synopses/research proposals submitted to universities for registering in PhD. Shodhganga stands for the reservoir of Indian intellectual output stored in a repository hosted and maintained by the Centre. It is set-up using an open source digital repository software. Currently, we have uploaded the thesis of the researchers awarded in the year 2022-23.

NITT Research scholars are requested to submit the forms: 10C- Form T1\* - PhD Thesis submission for Shodhganga Repository, 10D- Form T2 - Temporary Withhold of Publication (if required). It is mandate to submit the soft copy of their final signed thesis in the CD ROM as provided in the Annexure I (Please refer the Guidelines).

#### **Guidelines:**

(URL: https://www.nitt.edu/home/students/facilitiesnservices/library/circulars\_and\_notices/GuidelineFor\_ThesisSubmission-NITT.pdf)

# NIT Faculty Profile: Indian Research Information Network system.

IRINS is web-based Research Information Management (RIM) service developed by the

Information and Library Network (INFLIBNET) Centre. The portal facilitates the academic, R&D organizations and faculty members, scientists to collect, curate and showcase the scholarly communication activities and provide an opportunity to create the scholarly network. The IRINS is available as free software-as-service to the academic and R&D organizations in India. Central Library regularly maintain and update the faculty profiles in the Indian Research Information Network systems.

# **Institute Identity Card**

Central Library is vested with the responsibility of issuing Identity Cards for the Students/Staff of the Institute. The fine amount towards processing and authenticating the duplicate ID cards to be issued as per the schedule mentioned below

S. No.	Reason for issue of duplicate ID cards	Fine Amount (Rs.)	Supporting Documents to be enclosed
1.	Lost/Damage of Identity Card	500 /-	Duplicate ID card application authenticated
	(Student/Staff)		by concerned HoD of the Dept./Section
2.	Re-issue of ID cards due to	500 /-	Duplicate ID card application authenticated
	data/typo change		by concerned HoD of the Dept./Section
3.	Re-issue of ID card for		(i) Duplicate ID card application authenticated
	designation/other official data	NIL	by concerned HoD of the Dept./Section.
	change for staff as per the institute		(ii) Official office order issued by the institute.
	directions		

Identity Card Forms available in

NITT Homepage -> Library -> Circulars and Notices -> Download/ Form

- 1. Student/Research Scholar New ID Card Request Form
- 2. Student/Research Scholar Application for Duplicate Identity Card
- 3. Staff ID Card Request Forms

# Workshops & User Education Programme organized by the Central Library

Sl.No.	Co-ordinator (s)	Title/Programme	Period
1.	Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram &	ProQuest Online Training - Academic	11-08-2022
	Mr. Sourav Debnath	Research with ProQuest Resources	
2.	Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram &	Online Training - IEEE English for	15-09-2022
	Mr. Sourav Debnath	Technical Professionals	
3.	Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram &	MyLOFT Training Session:	19-10-2022
	Mr. Sourav Debnath		
4.	Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram	ProQuest Online Training - Academic	19-12-2022
		Research with ProQuest Resources	
5.	Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram	Web of Science - Online Training	20-12-2022
		Session	
6.	Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram	Librarian's Day Seminar on	09-08-2023
		Information Literacy of IEEE	
		literature in the Digital Era	
7.	Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram &	Diamond Jubilee Library Book	17-08-2023
	Dr. P. Boopathi	Exhibition-2023	to
			19-08-2023

# **Library Staff**

1 Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram - Librarian

2 Mr. M. Manivannan - Assistant Librarian (on Deputation)

3 Dr. P. Boopathi
 4 Mr. Sreekumar S.
 Sr. Technical Assistant (LIS)
 Library and Info. Assistant

5 Dr. G. Thamizhavel - Assistant (SG-I) 6 Mr. S. Arokiaraj - Jr. Assistant 7 Mr. K. Muthiah - Attendant 8 Mrs. M. Rangayee - Attendant

9 Mrs. T. Mumtaj Begam - Jr. Asst. (NMR)

# **Library Intern**

Ms. Jayalakshmi S.

# **Graduate Apprenticeship Trainee**

1. Mr. R. Karthick

2. Mr. Sathish

3. Ms. Kiruthika R.

4. Ms. Manimegalai N.

#### **Contact Person**

Dr. S. Siva Chidambaram

Librarian

National Institute of Technology Tiruchirappalli

Tamil Nadu, India – 620015

Email: librarian@nitt.edu / ssiva@nitt.edu

Ph: 0431-250-3761



